Tarbolton Community Council Minute of Meeting 6th November 2019 7pm at Tarbolton Community Campus

In attendance

Robbie Mann

William McColm

Jean McColm

Ian Ferguson

Josie McMurdo

Mungo Taylor

Cathy Thompson

Tarbolton Community Council

Cllr Julie Dettbarn South Ayrshire Council Elected Member Cllr Andy Campbell South Ayrshire Council Elected Member

Lorraine McKenzie South Ayrshire Council Fiona Ross South Ayrshire Council

Joe Dalling Tarbolton Tenants & Residents Committee

Members of the public: 7

1. Welcome

Chair Robbie Mann welcomed everyone to the meeting.

2 Sederunt

Sederunt completed to record all present.

3 Declarations of Interest

No declarations of interest by any person present at the meeting

4. Apologies

Apologies received from Mark O'Hara Thomas.

5. Minutes of Previous Meeting

The minute of the meeting held on 4th September 2019 were not available to be agreed as a true record.

6. Reports

Secretary

Secretary advised he has received a letter from 1st Tarbolton Rainbows asking for a donation of £100 to assist with ongoing Rainbow projects. A vote was then taken by the Committee and it was agreed that £100 would be donated to the Rainbows. Treasurer asked to arrange transfer of £100 to 1st Tarbolton Rainbows.

Link Officer

Lorraine McKenzie informed Community Council that the Community Councils Consultation Phase Two has started and that information can be found on South Ayrshire Council Web site.

7. Special Reports

No Special reports.

8. Ordinary Business

Proposed Development of Old School Site

Chairman reported that basement of property had been flooded by a burst pipe, however a repair has been carried out and the basement has been pumped out. He then asked Councillors if there was any update with regard to the site. Councillor Dettbarn reported that there are no further developments in respect of old school site development. A discussion followed.

Church Wall Repair

Fiona Ross, South Ayrshire Council, addressed meeting and reported that the tender has been awarded and a contractor appointed. The contractor is aiming to be on site for the end of November. The site presents a very difficult and sensitive piece of construction work and contractor intends to do some initial work at the steps the carry out a phased movement from there up towards the Manse house. There will be a partial road closure and the road will be reduced to a single lane with a circular one way system round Garden Street. An Archaeologist has been appointed and a Consultant who will assist with exhumations has also been sourced. A meeting with the new Minister, Mandy Ralph, has been scheduled for week beginning 11th November 2019 to discuss issues regarding site access and also to identify upcoming church events that may require restrictions on work being carried out or, if necessary, a temporary cessation of work. It will be a six month construction however this could extend if weather or other problems cause delays in the work. An architect from Professional Design Services, Lynn Yule, a Conservation Architect with

previous experience of Church Projects, has been appointed to provide guidance and advice. A Discussion then followed.

Tarbolton Moss Landfill Site

Chairman advises that there are no further updates at present. Cllr Dettbarn stated that SEPA have expressed an interest in attending a Community Council meeting in the New Year. A Discussion followed.

Christmas Tree & Lights

Chairman advises that Christmas Lights have been received and a Christmas tree has been ordered.

9. Any Other Competent Business

No other competent business.

The Meeting was closed by the Chair who thanked all for their attendance.

Date of next meeting: 4th December 2019 at 7pm in Tarbolton Community Campus.